Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Eva,

Yoo, James

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 4:05 PM

'Hey, Eva'

MacLeod, Carryl G; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

RE: Well Permits for 210 Grand Ave, Oakland (MW-7, MW-8, MW-9)
210 Grand ave map.pdf

In 1997, Alameda County Public Works Agency took over the groundwater permits jursdiction from Zone 7 Water
Agency in the City of Oakland. The Public Works Agency however have no actual copies of the permits from
approxmately 1968 to 1997, just the permit records (see below). Appears that in 1989, three permits were issued
(Permit 89012 geotechnical investigation, Permit 89115, 89561 both for monitoing wells). Then in 1990 permit 90088
was also issued for monitoing well and appears that a wmonitoring well was also destroyed in 1991 under permit 91642.

| would say permit were issued, but we just don’t have copies from this time period. If need be, | can provide you a letter
saying that a permit was issued, but that we do not have a copy of the permit, if that would work. You can also use this

email if you like.

| am off tomrrow, but will return on Monday, November 27%.

James



(@coweb
Go Green About the County Contact Us

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

Online Wells Permit Application System - Pre-System History Search ®

Detail for Pre-System History Permit 89115
“Permit Number: 89115

Work Type: |Monitoring
Address: |210 Grand Avenue, Oakl

City: |Oakland

Driller Name:
Start Date: (mm/dd/yyyy)

Start Notice Date; |03/08/1989 (mm/dd/lyyyy)
Well Completion Rpt #:

Well Compl Rpt Exmpt:

Document Image: No Document

Sitemap/Permit Image: No Sitemap/Permit
Well Compl Rpt Image: No DWR

Cancel Delete Upload Image Files



I@cnweh

For You For Work Go Green About the County Contact Us

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
Online Wells Permit Application System - Pre-System History Search O
Permit Num:
Permit Issued Date: %‘ or Issued Year: W

Address: (210 Grand Ave

Consultant:
Add History
5 records returned
Permit # Image Uploads Work Type Well (
89012 Upload Borehole - Geotech
89115 Upload Monitoring
89561 Upload Maonitoring
90088 Upload Monitoring
91642 Upload Destruction

From: Hey, Eva [mailto:Eva.Hey@stantec.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:44 PM

To: Yoo, James <jamesy@acpwa.org>

Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>; Hey,
Eva <Eva.Hey@stantec.com>

Subject: Well Permits for 210 Grand Ave, Oakland (MW-7, MW-8, MW-9)

Hi James,

We have been tasked by Alameda County Department of Environmental Health with collecting groundwater
samples at a former Chevron site located at 210 Grand Ave., in Oakland, California (directive letter attached).

The three wells in which need to be accessed for sampling are MW-7, MW-8, and MW-9 (see attached
figure). Because these wells were installed in the City Right of Way, the City of Oakland is requiring a copy of
the Alameda County Well Permit to attach with the request for access to sample .| am not sure of the
installation date but | have the first sampling date as July 1990. Would your office have a record of the well
permits issued in 19907 If not, could you suggest another avenue to pursue to get copies of the permits.

Regards,

Eva



Geologic Consultant

Stantec

1340 Treat Boulevard Suite 300, Walnut Creek CA 94597-7966
Phone: (925) 296-2101

Cell: (925) 464-6961

Eva.Hey@stantec.com

Q Stantec

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Michael Chalender [mailto:mchalender@grinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Macleod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>; Hey, Eva <Eva.Hey@stantec.com>

Cc: Deanna Harding <deanna@grinc.com>; Jennifer Mayberry <jmayberry@grinc.com>
Subject: RE: RE: Site Information Sheets (SIS) for my sites and 2018 Cost Estimates_9-0019

Hi Carryl,

Attached is a PDF of the e-mail chain. If you would like, we can schedule a 4Q event to monitor and sample well 4, 5 and
6...

Michael W. Chalender
Monitoring & Sampling
Gettler-Ryan Inc.

6805 Sierra Court

Suite G

Dublin, CA 94568
925-551-7444 x154
mchalender@grinc.com

From: MacLeod, Carryl G [mailto:CMacleod@chevron.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:59 PM

To: Michael Chalender; Hey, Eva

Cc: Harding, Deanna (Gettler-Ryan); Jennifer Mayberry

Subject: RE: RE: Site Information Sheets (SIS) for my sites and 2018 Cost Estimates_9-0019

Hi Michael
The attachment was blank, would you mind forwarding that email again.

I don’t recall why we did not sample wells 4,5 and 6, in 4t quarter, possibly oversight on our part after not
getting anywhere with the permits.

Let’s keep this site scheduled for 2nd quarter and we (Eva and I) will provide an update to the agency after we
obtain further information on where we are with the permits.
4



Thanks
Carryl

From: Michael Chalender [mailto:mchalender@grinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Hey, Eva <Eva.Hey@stantec.com>

Cc: Harding, Deanna (Gettler-Ryan) <deanna@grinc.com>; Jennifer Mayberry <jmayberry@grinc.com>; MacLeod, Carryl
G <CMacleod@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Site Information Sheets (SIS) for my sites and 2018 Cost Estimates_9-0019

Hi Eva,

This site has not been scheduled because we need a copy of the well installation permit to be able to attach to our
permit application to access wells MW-7, MW-8 and MW-9. | have attached the e-mail string of the conversation | had
with the previous lead consultant regarding the well installation permit.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can help you with.
Thanks Eva

Michael W. Chalender
Monitoring & Sampling
Gettler-Ryan Inc.

6805 Sierra Court

Suite G

Dublin, CA 94568
925-551-7444 x154
mchalender@grinc.com

From: Jennifer Mayberry [mailto:jmayberry@grinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 12:28 PM

To: Hey, Eva; Michael Chalender

Subject: RE: Site Information Sheets (SIS) for my sites and 2018 Cost Estimates_9-0019

Hi Eva, let me forward this message to Mike Chalender who knows more about the site status then myself.
Mike, please elaborate on the status of Oakland 9-0019. Thank you.

Jennifer Mayberry
Gettler-Ryan Inc.
Monitoring & Sampling
Main: 925-551-7555
Direct: 925-551-7444 x171
jmayberry@grinc.com

From: Hey, Eva [mailto:Eva.Hey@stantec.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 12:22 PM

To: Jennifer Mayberry

Subject: RE: Site Information Sheets (SIS) for my sites and 2018 Cost Estimates

5



Jennifer,

| see that site 90019 is supposed to be scheduled in the 4th quarter but does not have a date yet. Do you need
information from me to get that on your calendar?

Eva

Geologic Consultant

Stantec

1340 Treat Boulevard Suite 300, Walnut Creek CA 94597-7966
Phone: (925) 296-2101

Cell: (925) 464-6961

Eva.Hey@stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jennifer Mayberry [mailto:jmayberry@grinc.com]

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:30 PM

To: Hey, Eva <Eva.Hey@stantec.com>; Auchterlonie, Jaff <Jaff.Auchterlonie@stantec.com>; kiersten.hoey@ghd.com;
Brian.Silva@ghd.com; Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-us.com; brenda.evans@aecom.com;
STEPHEN.H.EDELMAN®@Ieidos.com

Cc: Deanna Harding <deanna@grinc.com>; Michael Chalender <mchalender@grinc.com>; Desiree Walton
<dwalton@grinc.com>; Carryl MacLeod <CMacleod@chevron.com>

Subject: RE: Site Information Sheets (SIS) for my sites and 2018 Cost Estimates

Importance: High

Hello everyone,

The sites listed below have been reassigned accordingly. As confirmation attached is your current project list and SIS’s
(Site Information Sheet, i.e., scope of work) that are managed by Carryl MacLeod (CM) for your reference.

Please note the sites highlighted below in yellow are not a G-R site, the sites in - are either inactive, closed or
discontinued.

Eva and Stephen, can you please provide me with your contact information so | can add you into our database...| would
greatly appreciate it.

Should you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you everyone!

Jennifer Mayberry
Gettler-Ryan Inc.
Monitoring & Sampling
Main: 925-551-7555
Direct: 925-551-7444 x171
jmayberry@grinc.com

From: Michael Chalender [mailto:mchalender@grinc.com]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:04 AM




To: Jennifer Mayberry; Desiree Walton
Cc: Deanna
Subject: FW: Site Information Sheets (SIS) for my sites and 2018 Cost Estimates

Jennifer/Des,
Please see the e-mail from Carryl below. Please make the necessary changes to the database and transmittals.
Thanks

Michael W. Chalender
Monitoring & Sampling
Gettler-Ryan Inc.

6805 Sierra Court

Suite G

Dublin, CA 94568
925-551-7444 x154
mchalender@grinc.com

From: MacLeod, Carryl G [mailto:CMacleod@chevron.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Michael Chalender (mchalender@grinc.com)

Cc: Harding, Deanna (Gettler-Ryan)

Subject: Site Information Sheets (SIS) for my sites and 2018 Cost Estimates

Michael,

There have been some changes to my portfolio and I would appreciate if you would send out SIS to
the new PM’s and current PM’s managing my sites. Please cc me on each set sent out.

I have listed all the PM’s and the list of sites, which may or may not have M&S going on (I apologize
for not sorting it).

Stantec GHD Arcadis AECOM Leidos
Eva Hey Kiersten Hoey Kathy Brandt Brenda Evans Steve Edelman
90504 San Lorenzo 94081 Petaluma 90121 Oakland 94612 Oakland 96309 Forestv.
90517 Oakland 98849 Sonoma 95607 Castro Valley | 96414 Oakland 306641 Petalu
97127 Tracy/MtnHouse [ 96151 Novato 206145 Oakland 376584 Oakland | 97183 Sacram
91723 Oakland 95595 Walnut Creek | 359766 Oakland
92029 Oakland n 206245 Emeryville
90019 Oakland Brian Silva Emails:
90955 Alameda 307233 Livermore eva.hey@stantec.com
306799 Oakland 211111 Union City Jaff.Auchterlonie@stantec.com
374527 Bancroft 211204 Fremont Brian.Silva@ghd.com

211206 Fremont Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com
Jaff Auchterlonie 211273 Fremont Katherine.Brandt@arcadis.com
96221 Boonville 211345 Union City Brenda.Evans@aecom.com




306433 Santa Rosa 306134Fremont STEPHEN.H.EDELMAN®@leidos.co
96726 West Sac 379346 Cloverdale

306574 Novato 376745 Placerville
211377 L&R San Fran 98168 Newark

Deanna — please send me my 2018 cost estimate for my portfolio, when it is ready.
Thank you,
Carryl MacLeod

Project Manager
cmacleod@chevron.com

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit

6001 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel +1 925 842 3201

Mobile +1 925 548 6572

ALWAYS Do Every Task... The Right Way... Every Time!



it |

LAKESIDE PARK

HISTORICAL GROUNDWATER FLOW DIRECTION

_ BASEMAP MODISIED FROM DRAWING PROVIDED 8Y GETTLER-FYAN
832327-2016(017)GN-50002 JUL 15, 2016

GRAND AVENUE

¢ DRIVEWAY

SIDEWALK

LANDSCAPING

GROUNDWATER ELEVATION AND HYDROCARBON CONCENTRATION MAP
FORMER CHEVRON SERVICE STATION 90019

e

DOWNTOWN ~ &
QAKLAND =
SEMIOR Lo
CENTER

PARKING LOT

~ ST.PAUL'SY

Pt EPISCOPAL
CHURCH

0 10 3oR
LEGEND
MW+ @ MONITORING WELL LOCATION
-1

ABANDONED MONITORING WELL LOCATION

APPROXIMATE EXTENT OF EXCAVATION
[DEPTHVARIES)

===

WELL
ELEV
TPHG
BENZ

MTBE

WELL DESIGNATION
GROUNDWATER ELEVATION
TPHg CONCENTRATION (pgil)
BENZENE CONGENTRATION (pgiL)
MTEE CONCENTRATION (ugiL)

NS NOT SAMPLED

C

ST. PAUL'S TOWERS

=
=
-
%
=

Y
=
Y

Figure 2

210 GRAND AVENUE
Oakiand, Califoria
June 15, 2016




	RO137_CORRES_L_2017-11-20
	Full page photo

